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AFRIFFAAA sl X =7hetal eb= FX4 T LAEF (holistic) 73417}
oflz} AAE A (atomistic) TA eI & /M 2 FAY WSS ZYske oW
ZA7E ot AF= AE] YA FAEH AAY aSAA AYs Ao
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Aoz Fofstr] faide 7L Foe, A a2l of| EFA 27]d #at
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24) A%, ARG R R T HA ] et BFF AT (FEHAATY, 1997), 149,

25) Britons Michael Stone & Malcolm Warner, “Politics, Privacy, and Computers", The Political Quarterly
Vol. 40 (1969), p. 260.

26) Sam ]. Ervin, Jr., "Privacy and Government Investigations", University of Illinois Law Forum (1971), p.
138.

27) Colin ]. Bennett, Regulating Privacy : Data Protection and Public Policy in Europe and the United
States (Ithaca : Cornell University Press, 1992), p. 30.
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o] AAuA, TGN Hele] A T MIFESY FE A (accuracy) T TAA
(integrity)©] SHEA] X3 A2 o= Jeie AFUTE ot AR B
(security)?} A3}/ (adequacy)e] Aols|o] FEH o xH0] He A AYAAR
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Ztar ol A RJIPEESHS A5 AFHA € olfr F9 shvx, AR M <
Az 2eE § gle MAFRI} Q1Fo] gle 71HY AlFez o]AS AT - AHEst

Al A3 BEd AAF B AREA 2AS A does ARl AE Atk

(|

28) Alan F. Westin, Privacy and Freedom (New York: Atheneum, 1967), pp. 24-25.
29) Richard A. Posner, "An Economic Theory of Privacy", in: Philosophical Dimensions of Privacy, ed.
Ferdinand D. Schoeman(Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1984), pp. 333-345.
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Hoo] 3k 2o Hxo| AAR o] o] AAAZ on|9 ZetojwAlgts HAE =
Eslal JEARS MY JHIPRTE AYE Y = O oFH g s
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=AY o] YA (immigration status)e 23] + UEE 58T Flo|th
AT AR = 198613 9] =718 L&A (Immigration Reform and Control Act of
1986)0l] A3t Arfolvl=o] &)= ALA 3] M Ql(Alien Status Verification Index)©]
tt= JMAAEDBE £ Hfst Qlth 3, uSHFE = 196599 15 uS ]:](ngher
Education Act of 1965)° A3St 9 =AxAZXE A AT 4 v dHS
Fojuty Qly, £ Ao|RlaS =252 (Immigration and Nationality Act) #1103
Zo] dRkz Agk we}t J=AEE oE T]BdA FRIE F ¢ Uk SR E
= WL UAY AHS g =Qlstle]l gk AHAo] A=AE ASE] A H
AN wFH7E Aoz = AApA AR Ho]H | o] 20 =

sh= 7 718 Abele) AFH AT E Y (matching agreement)©] HEE FUHE AL
3

L

9 AFHAGZEIH ] &S T, wsHe Alo] Efdhs AR A
%J3}Y” (Federal Student Aid Application File)oll B4 & &=skAe] Ho]E(<]=
ATEMT o ALY S TM)E Aozl HFd Zlolth o] HolHE ol&
A, =AAAZIAQ ooz HAo] o]Fojd Aolil, ME dA|e=
MRA7IFE0] JoH, L tolEHo]lias uSHolA G =AY PxAAAE
£ Az 2 Zoltk

gy asRe FAARE AT F R BEEA

1 FH7F FAA T AR g

37 BEF BololdA
g BAH0R T

i=]
< & 718 ARRAALITT A3 H7E 2 EH Y (matching
agreement)®] ARZo] <Ag3le] AFEo] e o4ib(Office of Management and
Budget)®] Q1S W2 ¥ 40¢0] Ay LAt

61) 55 Fed. Reg. 5904 (1990).

RSN SEHO2[0[HA|] ZEIIN.55



o
f
al
>
o
S
>
o
rich
f
}o{,
b
o)

1996 ARF7F F7He FAARNES WA A=14ldg<1 7= (National Identification
Card)9] /doz FRstE 1 P AAFUII=ALY S AT TR 9} 84 5 &
o A3 wijel] Fud It FHRET6) AR AFildEgIzt=e] g A

1S FHE = e 5YE dlo]E M o] X(centralized database)®] o] ZA|E o

Ry
B[l
ol
Ry
rlr
2,
-z
)
o,
my
rlo
2
D)
N
rg
Y
[
>
>
s
o
Jo
g2
=
o2
=
XN,
rﬂ
=<
W
=
r [}
1>
i
oft %
Loy

(universal identification number)¢} ATRIAIALRIZIE 9 o] 7]k JRAF KR

BN 2ES L2507 she AEE I FAY £ e 584 i) o= A
9

il
X
£
N
of
X
ze
rr
Ho
ot
o,
2
B
ry
=)
Hl
i)
Ho
bigla)
=2
x
rlr
e
L
o,
l-'ﬂ
(o3
=
oo
off
—_>fl-',
oL
Nz
o

XN,
olr

o
l:o{‘
o
2
r O
r®
N,
O;oé",
e
)
~
Dl
N
1o
o
N
BN
X
el
il
D)
1o
4
)
H
r d
b
Y
1o
o|N
)
olrt
1o

B
oL

>
X
=
il
o,
k1
>
P,L
rir
>
lo
>
(1o,
fllo
St
r o
s
4
=2
N
iw
g

(o3
ri
>
(v
ind
%9,
N
2
Md
o,

t}63)

62) Bk hx AGPH AAFNASE FIHLZACPUE WIT 2rlEstse] FUSES - 22 4
SAE, AT £EAE, ARHYT FHEYE, IRAET FEYE 5 VN ZoF 40 HEE 75
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A FHolA FF7de] Big AJAAFFEY T2 o] gk AX ol H
o] QIARE, o] F 7HA #AE HAissle dF FHS A v WEs HE
Ak (1) 2t iAol A AFEAoZ HRARE e FY(informed consent) &
]—(authorlzatlon)% BT 2) AEE &S 7| A AFAPN A AFEHOE AR

AT Y3l o, FUTEWE, T4 T 22 N AR
(identifier) S flofaL A 3td ARE Atk 3) A7 ol AFAY g &
% 713 A&7 993 (Institutional Review Board, ©]3} IRB)9] &S W=t

aeug Sy AT @S BH, 99 A 7EA] a7do] Ao ® AH ThedtA R}
sttt AA, A sYHSS AR EVFsd B9t tiiRelth =4, ARE
TR e a7l A7 Fadd gk o] R B9 Bk w3k A
TEAHOR ARE AT A5, 74 TE7IHe] ougt dFF} FZEFLIAA
(standardized operating procedure, SOP)ol| we} AFALAA A&
ek A=2 Z27E ik AR, T BAEA T o) AFAQAEE AFE 70
N WA 713 A& 91 8] (Institutional Review Board)7} EAjsk=d|, 519 4
= g2 A x]‘/] ZW IRBE2S A7 AAF 2 =59 ey do] vig vkst
o 2002 AEEAR] ostH = IRB= F2 HEC 93 755 e Y
(clinical trial)THS AAFSIAL o8 KHol| 7|23 AF 5 StedTe AYshA g+ X
ol Btk F, 7ol AEE= MRAYEFRE o] &3 Av= JJA HSE Hdl IRB
A5 wrofol ANl | IRB & & +FHL & Hatel £33 Ao=w
UFERSE TR (7S5 2002, 2003)
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sttbe Aolth =, AA2 AU ZG R theh Aefejye] FHofatH, A7AEL 98
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T3 o5 FRESE 95919 M8 HES MAFERS A dHEHo Uves A
o] FAo|th o]AL AFH FZ HIUS TR @e oFoln, TS 3 AR
ARgol Fagh 79, og5elo] Aol FA7F Hol & 4 gle do] fith FS Hl
AASHA HEE 5T & A s, 71Fe] FA7E Ho| tE 58K #3
FH, AL, 7, A, AR Tl B3 s A= AAVE 2asith k3 AR
EZste EAES] HL BT 59 T AR B ol BHd ¥ AFAa
o e sAH g A A stojoltt, AHE o83t shadAtolAe A
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857} ARRFYstE M AJAGEEE 7HRA e 71doly A7 &
3 I7F FET|HelER, JIIAFERRE ST dAsttal Hretk (Al Caplan; 2000
417-431) ¥H4, v]=& ALX E(private insurance)o] F5 © Fof|, A1 R
et vl AE&FA0 AAL Hsta jlon, I52 FHiEH vlxY FH4
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= AAC aede =wolua Adedd YA, A8H A5Y A wes
ZTgshe As gFgete HEC] 19949 82 219 Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA", Public Law 104-191)°|&+ o]§°.2 T = Atk
HIPAA®] Sections 261 - 264w HAAAR S, A7FFR ] AMYLR 5 (Privacy)e} A
of #& xas rAstaL ok o] Mol ZAsY 19999 11€ 3 wmAWA T
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)o| A "AMY€X & (Privacy Rule)’
2ok wastar g o7t A AAFEAYE AFT 20024 84 14
A HZFTZAOE The Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information
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(94 "Privacy Rule")o]2t= o]Fo2 HEC] FH 5o

164, Subparts A and E), 2003'd 4€ 1497bA] tiF-&9] SRR f7|HEC] o] H
Eoll wEbof a1, 20049 4€ UIMAE &FEY YEEFV|VER BT o] HE
25 & o). (http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa)

o] Hote Lo F AR HIo I3t v HAHo) FHEH= HAse] HE
2A 7 Frit o dA% HEo] Jde Arde AR FHoloF gtk Privacy
Ruled] A =, 7RISR A7 2AAS B3] FAsAve otk &, 14
HRE H{3e 7] ("covered entities")E©| IRAAZA R
("protected health information")] A&} A3A} AF-9 7|Es AEAL, 7Hele] A
o] A7 PRl T3 AL R S AR (privacy right)E ©] 3l ‘3}31 AA1e] AR AL
e} AL & e WHd A 7lES Akt o] ¥
3l DHHSW ] Office for Civil Rights ("OCR")E T 7} 717_01 Privacy Rules HIE
Al FT8IES 8T Privacy Ruled] F8 H3iw i A3AEIE JAsA Eoy]
T AS Bt Al 3FRAY dEe HAYEATS A8 ddHEY 555
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Bom, fofAldEo] At AT ostATelA NAFR S ARgo] E7tustal, JEF
AZFE T8 we Aol Brbssta, AERFA N tigh Hsj7t vvstm, A9 2
H7t ARglel| F= &40 2 o, Y= gFATdl AJAHEY ARS8t 9l
t}. Medical Research Council®] 7]¥ 72 oJgtdTdl /AR E AL83l= Zlo] W
How Agrte] thgh A N A5 AR ol dte sAALS

AoH, =3t 2 FAV|ES A (1) 759 E7Fsd dHstd A8A
&o] B/ 43R £719)/8 (necessity) (2) AR S] W17H3 (sensitivity) (3) 7S] F
84 (importance) (4) AA2A 2] 2 AREHAY QHHA (safeguards) (5) AT A3
o] ¥ AAL (independent review) (6) HAIA 47t B7bsd A&olshd 1wl
F7hse A AE ARFAT 592 597 ] et o2 (expectation)

2003 1€+ 5= 7} 2001 Health and Social Care Act®] “section 60"S H-
Hajr JEFA L T glole AFE FHY F e A=E W0l TEJH.
oshd, T2 d FITEA, AHstE A8 AFgo] Bbsd ARolA, § & dA
Al tite] Brbsg AgeAnt EHY, A7 T3 FA 3
S F AP HARE9] 9 3] (Patient Information Advisory Group, PIAG)eA] AAFsh
o AFE &3t E Atk (Health and Social Care Act 2001: "Section 60" New
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guidance added - January 2003)
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o e WE, F4 EE w Ao glojol Bk WA e JRIREAAL
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A e Bote) ARSERE 2L FRAT +dsE FHL AN,

AR, A7 AQle] A9t &Y

Aol e AraElde) g ﬂ(IRB)E el B 23t & Aotk A
HFofeotaetiA el 14 stol Aot Rl FEe HE st
AT 5 AH} 715 2AT StedTe] A Sl g A 3 A
= dsteol & Aolth. fRUEAE SRR ASdTaeS A= S99
u 240] gle 9elA, IRBI & R & il fle FrolA, 7 7lwd
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A= Hs wo] 3i=F stofof Atk TV RE AW EddyY YRRS S ¢

Oﬂ /\1«] /\}/‘3 ﬂﬂLZ‘ (Privacy Rule)% 2004 497H#] 42 B
T YEAEA7|Ho] FFIEE HoTh o9 FJP&
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of ATE dof T ATAEC] BF HEWA Foln BEYE 7heH el vy

T.L. Beauchamp & J. F. Childress. Principles of Biomedical Ethics. Fifth edition. 2001.
Oxford University Press.

B.A. Brody. The ethics of biomedical research: An international perspective. 1998.
New Yok; Oxford University Press.

D.A. Boswell & EB. Andrews. Ethical Oversight, Consent, and Confidentiality.
Pharmacovigilance. Edited by R.D. Mann & E.B. Andrews. 2002. John Wiley
& Sons, Ltd.

JS. Gardner, BJ. Park, and A. Stergachis. Automated Databases in
Pharmacoepidemiologic Studies. Pharmacoepidemiology: An Introduction.2000.
368-38.

Arthur Caplan et al. Bioethical Issues in Pharmacoepidemiology Research.
Pharmacoepidemiology. Third Edition. Edited bu B. L. Strom. 2000. John
Wiley & Sons, Ltd.

R F. Weir. Edited. Stored Tissue Samples: Ethical, Legal, and Public Policy
Implication. 1998. University of Iowa Press.

Kim OJ, Park BJ, Sohn DR, Lee SM, Shin SG. Current status of the institutional
review boards in Korea: constitution, operation, and policy for protection of
human research participants. ] Korean Med Sci 2003 Feb;18(1):3-10

Aex, a8y QA48 & I8 - &8 - TS 2002 5(1): 69-96.
AEF, vkt AT A Y] A8 gk deFE] s A 2002: 10(1): 67-69.
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Health and Social Care Act 2001: "Section 60" New guidance added - January 2003

Medical Research Council. Personal Information in Medical Research. October 2000.
www.mrc.ac.uk

Responsibility in the use of Personal Medical Information for Research - Principles
and Guide to Practice, Prepared for Council’s standing Committee on the Use
of Medical Information for research, 1985. Reprinted with minor revisions as
footnotes, September 1994. To be revised 2001.

Human Tissue and Biological Samples for use in Research. Medical Research Council
Ethics Series. Medical Research Council. April 2001.

Ol= Xi=

USA. Department of Health & Human Services. Protecting Personal Health
Information in Research: Understanding the HIPAA Privacy Rule. NIH
Publication Number 03-5388

USA. Department of Health & Human Services. HIPAA Privacy Rule.
http:/ /www.hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa.

g9 ndd 3R 71

o Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
http:/ /www.hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa

o Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)
http:/ /www.ahrq.gov/

o Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
http:/ /www.cdc.gov/nip/registry /hipaa7.htm

o Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
http:/ /www .fda.gov/

o Indian Health Services (IHS)
http:/ /www.ihs.gov/ AdminMngrResources/HIPAA /index.cfm
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o

o

o

National Institutes of Health (NIH)
http:/ /privacyruleandresearch.nih.gov/

Office for Human Research Protections (OHRP), HHS
http:/ /ohrp.osophs.dhhs.gov/

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)
http:/ /www hipaa.samhsa.gov/

m Y A

o

DHHS Office for Civil Rights - HIPAA guidelines
http:/ /www.hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa

CDC - Privacy Rule guidelines
http:/ /www.cdc.gov/ privacyrule

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
http:/ /www.cms.gov/hipaa/
http://www.cms.gov/hipaa/hipaa2/support/tools/decisionsupport/ default.asp

Health resources and Services Administration - HIPAA
http:/ /www hrsa.gov/website htm

National Center for Health Statistics
http:/ /www.cdc.gov/nchs/otheract/ phdsc/phdsc.htm

National Committee on Vital and Health Statistics
http:/ /www.ncvhs.hhs.gov/

National Health Information Infrastructure
http:/ /www health.gov/ncvhs-nhii/
http:/ /www.oft.state.ny.us/hipaa/index.htm

Indian Health Service - HIPAA
http:/ /www.ihs.gov/ AdminMngrResources/ HIPAA /index.cfm

National Institutes of Health
http:/ /privacyruleandresearch.nih.gov

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration- HIPAA
http:/ /www.smhsa.gov/hipaa/
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California

http:/ /www.dhs.ca.gov/hipaa/

http:/ /www.ohi.ca.gov/state/calohi/ohiHome.jsp
http:/ /www.dmbh.ca.gov/hipaa/

Colorado

http:/ /www.cdphe.state.co.us/HIPAA/

Florida

http:/ /www.myflorida.com/myflorida/sto/hipaa/
lllinois

http:/ /www.state.il.us/dpa/hipaa.html

Kentucky

http:/ /chs.state.ky.us/dms/HIPAA/default.htm
http:/ /dmhmrs.chr.state ky.us/hipaa.asp

Maryland

http:/ /www.mhcc.state.md.us/edi/hipaa/_hipaa.htm
http:/ /dhmh.state.md.us/HIPAA/

Minnesota

http:/ /www.dhs.state.mn.us/hipaa/

Missouri

http:/ /www.health.state.mo.us/HIPAA/

New York

http:/ /www.oft.state.ny.us/hipaa/index.htm

North Carolina

http:/ /dirm.state.nc.us/hipaa/

Ohio

http:/ /www.state.oh.us/hipaa/

Pennsylvania

http:/ /www.dpw.state.pa.us/omap/hipaa/omaphipaa.asp
http:/ /www.insurance.state.pa.us/html/hipaa.html
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South Carolina

http:/ /www .hipaa.state.sc.us/

Texas

http:/ /www.hhsc.state.tx.us/NDIS/NDISTaskForce.html
Virginia

http:/ /www.dmas.state.va.us/hpa-home htm

Wisconsin

http:/ /www.dhfs.state.wi.us/HIPAA/
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